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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: wwoodard@deltapowerservices.com

Cc: Iroberts@deltapowerservices.com; amorrison@amorrisonlaw.com; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.;
Ceron, Heather; Hazziez, Natasha; Read. David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0530380-004-AC, Florida Power Development, LLC., Brooksville Power Plant, Letter of Authorization

Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 3:51:52 PM

Attachments: image001.png

CO Catalyst Removal Authorization signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Woodward:

Attached is the official Letter of Authorization for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.

Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER DEVELOPMENT, LLC
Facility Name: BROOKSVILLE POWER PLANT

Project Number: 0530380-004-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: HERNANDO

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,
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(Do of Bir Flesonce Mandgemonl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT

FLoORIDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
ENVlRONMENTAL PROTECTlON CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 JONATHAN P. STEVERSON
SECRETARY

January 8, 2015
Electronically Sent — Received Receipt Requested

Terry Woodard, Plant Manager

Florida Power Development (FPD), LLC
10311 Cement Plant Road

Brooksville, Florida 34601

Re: Permit No. 0530380-004-AC
Amends Permit No. 0530380-001-AC
Brooksville Power Plant, Biomass-Fired Boiler (EU 002)
Request
Letter of Authorization

Dear Mr. Woodard:

The Department acknowledges receipt of your request (dated December 24, 2014) in which FPD asked for
clarification and confirmation from the Department that as long as the biomass-fired boiler (emission unit (EU)
002) at the Brooksville Power Plant is meeting its permitted emission limit for carbon monoxide (CO), the
operator is not required to utilize the oxidation catalyst stipulated in Permit No. 0530380-001-AC. According to
FPD:

“FPD proposed to use an oxidation catalyst as part of the biomass conversion project for the Brooksville Power
Plant. FPD installed the oxidation catalyst in October 2013, which is when the plant first started up the boiler
after its conversion from firing coal to firing biomass. Because of particulate matter dusting and plugging, FPD
removed the oxidation catalyst a few weeks later in November 2014. ...... while FPD worked to improve the
electrostatic precipitator's (ESP's) particulate matter removal efficiency, it became prudent and necessary for the
plant to remove the catalyst, at least temporarily.”

“Work on the ESP and particulate matter removal efficiencies continued through the end of June 2014 when the
operator took the boiler offline for repairs. The boiler has been out of service since that time, and FPD expects to
complete its repairs and start up the boiler again in late January 2015. The boiler operated with the catalyst in
place for 22 days (including partial days) and without the catalyst in place for 163 days (again, including patrtial
days). Operation of the boiler without the catalyst in place provided us with helpful information on the extent to
which the oxidation catalyst might or might not be needed to ensure compliance with the permitted carbon
monoxide (CO) emission limit (40.5 pounds per hour, 12-month rolling average). As confirmed in the permitting
note, the Department included the CO limit at the applicant's request to avoid triggering the Prevention of
Significant Deterioration-not as the result of an applicable requirement.”

“Based on certified CEMS data, the boiler can meet the voluntary 12-month rolling average CO emission limit
without the catalyst in place. The average pound-per-hour emissions were about 20 to 25 percent below the
annual average limit following certification of the CEMS (the period of April, May, and June 2014). To ensure
that there are no compliance concerns related to non-use of the catalyst, however, FPD requests confirmation
from the Department that use of the catalyst is not required if the CO limit is otherwise achievable. Specifically,
we are seeking clarification that the plant is required to use and maintain the oxidation catalyst only to the extent
needed to comply with the long-term CO limit.”
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Letter of Authorization

Based on a review of the submitted letter request and a data emission reports, the Department agrees to FPD’s
request that the oxidation catalyst does not have to be installed in the catalyst container so long as the following
CO emission limits are met:

e As determined by a continuous emissions monitoring system (CEMS), CO emissions shall not exceed 40.5
pounds per hour based on a 12-month rolling average rolled monthly; and

o With an effective Date of 1/31/2016 as determined by a CEMS, CO emissions shall not exceed 2,000 parts
per million volume dry at 3% oxygen on a 10-day rolling average except during startup and shutdown.

In addition, the Department will require that the CO catalyst container be maintain in an operational condition so
that the catalyst can be reinstalled in a timely manner if required to meet the permitted CO emission limits. If
such a condition arises, FPD must notify the Compliance Authority within 15 days prior to reinstalling the
catalyst.

The Department will consider this action final unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed
pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, of the Florida Statutes (F.S.). Mediation under Section 120.573, F.S.,
will not be available for this proposed action.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed decision may petition for an administrative
hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition must contain the information set forth
below and must be filed (received) in the Department’s Office of General Counsel, MS #35, 3900 Commonwealth
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the parties listed below
must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this notice. Petitions filed by any other person must be filed within 14
days of receipt of this proposed action. A petitioner must mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the
address indicated above, at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate
time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing)
under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any
subsequent intervention will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in
compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must contain the following
information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if
known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address and telephone number
of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the
proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency
determination; (c) A statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed
action; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e)
A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes which entitle the petitioner to
relief; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of
the agency’s proposed action; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the
action petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.

A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the permitting authority’s action is based shall state
that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required
by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice. Persons
whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting authority on the
application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set
forth above.

Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by the filing of a
Notice of Appeal, under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department
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in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-
3000; and, by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate
District Court of Appeal. The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this notice is filed
with the Clerk of the permitting authority.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida

David L. Read, P.E.

ch‘bé/\zw—”\ 2015.01.08
15:09:57 -05'00'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance

Division of Air Resource Management
JFK/dIr

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this authorization was sent by
electronic mail (or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server) with
received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Mr. Terry Woodard, Plant Manager, FPD: wwoodard@deltapowerservices.com

Mr. Larry Roberts, FPD: Iroberts@deltapowerservices.com

Ms. Angela Morrison, Morrison Environmental Law: amorrisonlaw.com

Ms. Kelley Boatwright, Program Administrator, SWD: kelley.m.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us
Mr. Justin Green, DEP Siting Office: justin.b.green@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Ana Oguendo, EPA Region 4: Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov

Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us.

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

0 < 2015.01.08
I 15:12:18 -05'00"
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			Ms. Ana Oquendo, EPA Region 4:  Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov


			Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov


			Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us.


			Clerk Stamp


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.





						2015-01-08T15:09:57-0500


			David L. Read, P.E.
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			Lynn Scearce
















